CORRIGENDUM -1

to

Expression of Interest
(e-Tender)

For

Empanelment & selection of Training Providers for Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL)
component under under Pramod Mahajan Kaushalya V Udyojakta Vikas Abhiyan
(PMKUVA)

The applicants are required to kindly consider the following corrigendum pertaining to the
aforementioned RFP:

Sr. No.| Existing Clause Clarifications sought Response from MSSDS

1 [Clause -6 —a—iil 1. Overall Turnover shall |[Considering queries raised by potential applicants
Have average annual be reduced due to mentioning reason of Covid 19 pandemic & its
turnover of Rs. 3 Crore in Covid 19 pandemic  mPact on skilling ecosystem, amended Clause 6 -
the past three consecutive b Last 15 months there [P 111 15 35 follow??: . .
years out of which clause — 6 — a — iii and applicants shall consider the;
minimum Rs. 2 Cr from Skill nas been o skill clause as follows —

Development Training training hencethe  |ave average annual turnover of Rs. 2 Crore in the
activities and shall have a question of having past three years out of which minimum Rs. 50
positive networth for the turnover of skill Lakhs from Skill Development Training activities|
last two consecutive training seems difficult @nd shall have a positive networth for the last two
financial years for the training consecutive financial years.
In case any organization has received work order/s
partners, y ;
regarding skill development training from any
Govt. department whose worth is minimum Rs. 1.5
Cr (average worth is minimum Rs. 50 Lakhs for last
three years) that can also be considered. In this
case, applicant organization need to submif
notarized declaration (along with supporting
document/s) that they have accepted the work
order and commenced / completed the work
however amount of that work is not reflecting in
turnover due to -—- (need to mention reason)
reasons.

2 |Page 15, Point 6)a)iv) says: [Does it mean that the TP e TP should have conducted training under
Applicant organization shallshould have conducted STT STT or RPL or Special project for atleast 1
have at least 1 year of or RPL for atleast 1 year in year in the proposed sector(s). They will be
experience in the proposed the proposed sector(s) given top welghtage in the particular
sector(s) evaluation parameter.

Paid training experience may be accepted.

3  |Requirement of Audited For the FY 2020-21, MSSDS may consider
and CA Certified Financial provisional financial statements. However,

@



Sr. No.| Existing Clause Clarifications sought Response from MSSDS
Statements for FY 2020- these need to be certified by CA.
2021 ]

4 [Point No. 31- Proposed
Implementation Plan

s Along with Proposed Implementation Plan
applicants need to submit the Project
Proposal (Application) in the template
given in Annexure (2)

* Clarification on Queries raised during Pre-Bid Meeting are provided in Annexure (1) of this document




Annexure (1): Clarification on the Queries raised during Pre Bid Meeting by

the Prospect Bidders:

Sr. | Existing Clause Clarifications Suggested Response from MSSD5S

No. sought Changes/Suggestions from

Bidders
1 (Clause-6—=a=ii 3. Overall 1. Requirement of OverallConsidering queries raised by

Have averagel Turnover shall turnover to be reducepotential applicants mentionin
@annual turnover off be reduced duel  from Rs. 3 Cr to 1 Cr andreason of Covid 19 pandemic & i
Rs. 3 Crore in the to Covid' 19 reduce skilling turnoverimpact on skilling ecosystem.
past thre - from Rs. 2 Cr.to 1 Cr or Rs{Amended Clause is as followed:
consecutive  year pandemic 50 lakhs. lause — 6 —a — iii and applicants shall
out of which'® Last 15 monthsy  Having received any kindconsider the clause as follows —

minimum Rs. 2 C

from Skil
Development
Training  activitie
and shall have
positive networth
for the last two
consecutive

financial years

there has been
no skill training

hence

question
having turnover
of skill training

seems

for the training
partners.

department worth mor
than Rs. 50 Lakhs shoul
be a better or simpler way

the
of

difficuly

of work orders of skil
training from any Govt.2 Crore in the past three years out of

ave average annual turnover of Rs|

hich minimum Rs. 50 Lakhs from)
kill Development Training activities
nd shall have a positive networth
or the last two consecutive financial
ears.
n case any organization has received
ork order/s regarding skil
evelopment training from any Gowt
epartment whose worth s
inimum Rs. 1.5 Cr (average worth Is
minimum Rs. 50 Lakhs for last threg|
gars) that can also be considered. In
his case, applicant organization need
0 submit notarized declaration
along with supporting document/s)
hat they have accepted the work
rder and commenced / completed
he work however amount of that|
ork is not reflecting in turnover due

organization

Survey'  for

they are applying i

sectors to whichsurvey

shallstate is not possibl
have done ‘Samplelooking

0 —- (need to mention reason)

easons.
2 [Clause 6-d Sample survey of Sample survey of 2-3 DistrictsAs mentioned in the EOI, please refer
id) Applicantientire Maharashtraand rest Undertaking can R of Skill Development,

to thelater on
thepandemic, hen anted.
of som
istricts can belKindly specify the norms

accordance withidone to show thefrequirements and size of th
PMKUVA RPLneed of the RPL. mple Survey.
guldelines. hat is th

required Sampl

ize?

iven to submit the surveyEmployment &
if the project isDepartment, dt. 10.03.2021 for more

Entrepreneurshipl
etails on sample survey.
per PMKUVA RPL pguidelines,

inimum sample size is 5% of the
otal target proposed.




Sr.
No.

Existing Clause

Clarifications
sought

Suggested Response from MSSDS
Changes/Suggestions from

Bidders

Annexure 2 & 3

Annexure 2
covering letter &
Annexure 3: Format
for Power
Attorney both
require signatures
of the board of
directors in the
prescribed
template. However,
the board is unable
to convene
frequent  physical
meeting due to the
ongoing  pandemic
and nationwide,
curfews. This would
make it difficult for
s to seek
signatures of board
on the templates.

iRequest to let us know if
Technical prupasafcan submit an already sIgnejf:‘lSSDS may accept already signed
iPoA by the board to authorizi

the signatory. Along with theleast email
oficreated PoA, we will submiticoncern directors clearly mentioning
the Annexures 2 & 3 signed bytheir consent & PoA.

our authorized signatory.

weCaonsidering  pandemic  situation

oA. But this shall be supported by at
confirmation by the|

Annexure 7

Will jobroles remain
same as given in
EOI? Or is there any

Applicant can apply for only those
jobroles which are mentioned in the
EOL

the other jobroles

flexibility to choosel

Page 11, Point VI
says:  Empanel
training partne
shall follo
Accreditation,
Affiliation
Continuous
Monitoring (o]
Training Centres fo

the Skill
Ecosystem,
Branding an
Communication
Guidelines fo
program
implementation a
per the define

narms/criteria i
PMIKUVA -RPL.

Does the TP need t
ave an Accredit
Affiliated TC fo
he specific Jo
oles applied for
nder PMKUVA RPL
or RPLTYPE 1 & 27

ince RPL is typicallyRequirement of Accredited &

onducted under Type 1 i.e/Affiliated TC is only if applicant is|
mp site, we suggest andapplying for RPL type 3.

equest that the requirementiRPL Typel is RPL at camps, RPL type

of Accredited & Affiliated is at Employer premises.

may please be dispensed with,However, during evaluation of

RPL will take place at eithenapplicants, some weightage may be

the Camp or place of employergiven to applicants having accredited

etc,, so there is no need for an& affiliated TCs.

accredited TC jn ‘our humble

opinion




Sr. | Existing Clause Clarifications Suggested Response from MSSDS
No. sought Changes/Suggestions from
Bidders

6 [Page 11, Point XllDoweneedtohaveDue to the Pandemidin order to ensure preparedness &
says: Trainers{ToT Certifiedpreviously hired ToT trainerstimely completion of the' project,
should matchTrainers Prior tomay not be readily availableapplicant organization who have
education application underfFurther more due to theminimum 15 ToT certified trainers (at
qualification &this RfP or can TPslockdown no fresh ToT is beingthe time of application) in the

as  mention incertified = Trainerssuggest and request that TPsthey are applying, they will be given|

experience crIt_er’IE:t on board ToTconducted. Hence, we humblyparticular sector / jobrole for which
Model Curriculu

ost allocation offbe to onboard ToT certifiedtop weightage in the particulan

of job role and/orWork Order undertrainers AFTER they have beenevaluation parameter.

as desired by SSCthis RfP? awarded WO under this RfP

guideline. For imparting training under F!F'l1
Assessment and gomponent, it is mandatory to have
Certification of ToT certified trainer.

trainer with

respective S55C is

mandatory fon

imparting training

under RPL.

7 [Page 15, PointDoes it mean thatWe humbly suggest that TPse TP should have conducted
6)aliv) saysithe TP should haveshould be required to have 1  training under STT or RPL or
Applicant conducted STT oror 2 years’ experience in| Special project for atleast 1 year
organization shallRPL for atleast 1Skilling under any sector and in the proposed sector(s). They
have at least 1 yearyyear in theany government scheme  will be given top weightage in
of experience in theproposed sector(s) }ather than specifically in the|  the particular evaluation
proposed sector(s) proposed  sector.  Further  parameter.

please clarify if Paid Traininge Paid training experience may bel
experience will be an accepted  accepted.
criteria.

8 [Page 15, Point 6)c)Does the ApplicantWe suggest and request thatBased on NSQF aligned model
ays: Applicanthave to have theinfthe 55C approved and NSQFicurriculum, findings of sample survey
r:rganizatinn shallown Study Materialaligned Model Curriculum be& nature of beneficiaries, applicant
provide a samplepr is the NSQFthe universal study materialshall provide a sample proof of study

proof of the studyjaligned Modelsince it will bring aboutmaterial at the time of submission of

imaterial at the time/Curriculum niformity in RPL andproposal.

of submission oflacceptable? ssessment. If different Stud

proposal aterials are used by different!f not, then such applicant shall bg
pplicants, it maybegiven least (zero score) weightage in

hallenging to assess thethe particular evaluation parameter.
individual Study Materials o

rious parameters. If ou
uggestion is accepted, kindl

elete this clause,
equirement.
9 |Page 15, Point 6)e)Kindly clarify if theRequest that the requirementApplicant organization should have
says: Applicantidpplicant  shouldbe amended to minimum 2 rained minimum 2000 people
organization in itshave train ple trained under anyoverall under the particular Sector




Sr. | Existing Clause Clarifications Suggested Response from MSSDS
No. sought Changes/Suggestions from
Bidders
TP or TC shouldminimum 2000sector through TC{s) ‘duly(irrespective of Jobrole & type of
have trainedpeople overallAccredited and Affiliated onftraining either RPL/ STT/ Special
minimum 2 nder Skill India orSkill India Portal. project) in which' they wish to apply
People in  thelunder the particula for RPL.
particular sector inSector. Please change it as experience
which they intend f training to 2000 candidates |Organization who fulfils minimum|
to propose or wishWill be the proposa eligibility criteria can' submit their
to apply the RPL. nsidered proposal.  However, preference
pplicant /weightage may be given 1to
rganization applicants who fulfils other criteria as|
aving experienc well, in the overall evaluation &
f other Jobrole sCoring.
ector? or shall
equire th
xperiance
rticular  jobrol
nly?
perience
quirement  shall
in RPL or can i
e considered fo
for the desire
ob Role
10 [Page 15, Paoint 6)f)Kindly clarify if thesuggest and request that therein order to ensure preparedness &
says: ApplicantApplicant isshould not be any conditiontimely completion of the project,
organization  shallrequired to have 15for 15 ToT Trainers at the tim%ppiicant organization who have|
ave certifiedToT Certifiedof submitting the applicationminimum 15 ToT certified trainers (at
tralner whichTrainers under theunder the RfP. TPs should bethe time of application) in the
should not be lessparticular SSC forpermitted to onboard ToTparticular jobrole for which they are!
than 15  fromwhich application iscertified trainers AFTER theyiapplying, they will be pgiven top
particular SSC.being made underhave been awarded WO underweightage in  the  particular
Preference may his RfP for RPL, is RfP. The number of ToTevaluation parameter.
given to  suchthe time rainers required by the
applicants. application. pplicant ‘would depend on
Applicant need to he target quantity allocated
submit Minimum nder the RfP and so pre-
ToT Certificates ofrequirement of ToTdetermining 15 Trainers may
Trainers certified Trainers isnot be justified.
for particular
jobrole /sector?  [ToT can be done after project
approval
11 This point is applicable only for

roposed should eferred to her

Trainee Chef Jobrole. As mentioned
in Annexure 7, beneficiaries for

Page 16 says: ThekKindly clarify which
RPL  beneficiariesbeneficiaries  are




Sr. | Existing Clause Clarifications Suggested Response from MSSDS
No. sought Changes/Suggestions from
Bidders
authenticated  byand which trainee chef jobrole must be Mid-Day
the concerneddepartment will be Meal Workers working in Aided &
department authenticating and Government Schools 'in the state off
when this Maharashtra.
authentication will In this case, authentication shall bi
be carried out done at the time of sample survey as
well as training and applicant need to
get  authentication of  these
beneficiaries from concern officer in
the education department.

12 Requirement of Since Financial Statements forFor the FY 2020-21, MSSDS may
Audited and CA FY 2020-21 are not required toconsider provisional financial
Certified Financial be finalised by May 2021statements. However, these need to
Statements for FY| under Companies Act andbe certified by CA.

2020-2021 Income Tax Rules, applicants
may kindly be permitted to
submit Provisional Results for
FY 2020-21. Further, due to
the ongoing pandemic induced
lockdown a lot of delays in
accounts finalization are taking
place which may hamper
submission of Audited
Financlals

13 |Point no.3 General Conditions [For project application, No, consortium is not permitted

consortium shall be allowed? for this EOL.

14 What will be thelCan the applicant get scoringe Scoring parameters are mainly

scoring criteria for
dwarding the
contract

parameters

based on the various criteria's
mentioned in the point no. 6 —
Shortlisting Criteria of the EOI
document.
MSSDS RPL screening committee)
& SDEED Executive committee
may change the parameters.




Annexure 2

Project Proposal Template (RPL Type 1/2/3)
RPL PROJECT PROPOSAL UNDER PMKUVA
Instructions for preparing a RPL project proposal

1)

Please read all the instructions carefully.

Kindly provide relevant information in the given order of this template. Please avoid deviations from the template
format.

All fields are mandatory unless otherwise specified. No Para / Sub Para is to be left blank. Where not applicable
indicate accordingly.

This template is anly for RPL Type 1/2/3.

Submission of ground survey report of the prospective beneficiaries {minimum sample size of 5%) for each job role is
mandatory.

PIA to avoid attaching documents that have no direct bearing with the information required to evaluate a proposal.

PIA to ensure that all information provided is correct and verified and no available material information has been
suppressed,

Each application to consist of five sections:

Project Overview, 2) Project Execution, 3) Project Monitoring, 4) Project Financials, and 5) Annexures
Under each section, there may be sub-headers, for which the applicant needs to provide the relevant information.
All supporting documents should be on the organizations’ letter head, stamped with organizations’ seal and signed by
the authorized person.
The Project Proposal may undergo several rounds of review and revisions before firial approval by the SDEED Executive
Committee. Please be informed that submission of this application does not mean or indicate acceptance of the
proposal and/or any commitment of approval/allocation of targets for the project.

Declaration (To be filled by PIA)

l,

meee (full name of competent authority from Applicant Organisation),-——————(designation), hereby

declare that | have read and understood the aforementioned instructions and the information and supporting documents
submitted in this application to conduct of Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL) under Pramod Mahajan Kaushalya V Udyojakata
Vikas Abhiyan (PMKUVA) are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. All responses are full and complete, omitting no
material infarmation.

Signature of Competent Authority and Stamp from Applicant Organisation

Date {dd/mm/yyyy)




SECTION 1: PROJECT OVERVIEW

Parameters

Documentary
evidence

Project Title:

Name of Project Implementing
Agency (PIA):

There can be only one PIA per project

Applicant Type (S5C/ Non 55C):

Project Type (Type 1,2,3):
MName of S5C, if PIA is Non 55C:
Mobilization Agency(s): 1, Name of Mobilizing Agency 1
Not applicable for Project Type 2
2. Name of Mobilising Agency 2
3. Name of Mobilising Agency 3
Participating Employer(s): 1. Name of Participating Employer 1

Not applicable for Project Type 1
and 3

2. Name of Participating Employer 2

3. Name of Participating Employer 2

Name of RPL Facilitator
Organization(s):

1. Name of RPL Facilitator 1

2. Name of RPL Facilitator 2

3. Name of RPL Facllitator 3

Name of Assessment Agencies:

Name of Assessment Agency 1
Name of Assessment Agency 2

Project  Locations  (districts
covered):

<<Total number>> of RPL Locations across <<number>> states
States covered:

1. District 1
2. District 2
Job Role(s) Proposed: 1. Name of Job Role 1 as Per QP (lob Role Code) (NSQF
Level)
2. Name of Job Role 2 as Per Qualification Pact (Job Role
Code) (NSQF Level -— )
Total RPL Targets Requested: <<number>> Targets allocated till date under PMKVY

2.0 RPL*: <<number>>

Project Duration (max. 12
months):

<<pumber>> months

*Under PMKVY (2016-2020)




Sample Suryvey Findings {Summary)
Applicants shall undertake a sample survey justifying the need for the RPL activity hereby proposed.
. The minimum sample size shall be 5% of proposed RPL Location.
. The candidate survey data should mention the following details of the targeted beneficiaries :
» Name of the candidate
» Contact details of the candidate
» Previous number of years of experience in the Job Role for whith RPL certification is being proposed

. If the applicant falls to conduct the sample survey for any of the proposed location(s), the final targets shall be
reduced proportionately.
. The applicant shall submit a two (2} page executive summary highlighting the following :

# Objective of the survey

# Method used to conduct the survey

» Findings from the survey

The sample survey shall focus on finding the knowledge, productivity and perfarmance gaps/challenges faced by Target
Beneficiaries in the location/locations proposed.

It is expected that the RPL activity proposed will alleviate some of these gaps/challenges through the Orientation or Bridge
Course and Skill Certification.

Applicants shall attach detailed findings in a separate document. See Annexure 5.6 for format in which detail findings to be
reported. The propaosal stands rejected if the applicant fails to submit the sample survey with the above mentioned details.
a. Reason for selection of proposed job role and locations:
b. Who are the target beneficiaries?
c. Knowledge, productivity and performance gaps or challenges faced by Target Beneficiaries in location/location
proposed:

1.2 Purpose of RPL Project:
1.3 Basis the findings of the Somple Survey, describe how this project is going to benefit the target beneficiaries (Please limit

| a. Indicatetangible benefits to the candidate from undertaking RPL under this profect.

your response to not more than 800 words).

b. Is the PIA going to assist target beneficiaries in attaining any of the following during RPL?




1 Formalised Market Bocumentary proof stating
Connect tie up with any agency

2 Skills Premium/industry |~ If VYes, Kindly specify form of Skills | Documentary proof stating
Recognition Premium/Industry Recognition preference to RPL certified

person  in  recruitment,
promotion or any other
_ industry recognition
'3 BankLloans/ Financing If Yes, kindly specify type of Bank Loan  Documentary proof stating
- '  the tie up with any bank/
agency for the provision of

| Bias |  loans

4 Licenses | If Yes, kindly specify type of Licenses Documentary proof from the

licensing agency

5 Course on  Digital

Transactions (E-Wallet)

6 Pay hike’ If Yes, kindly specify the margin by which Documentary proof stating
the candidate’s salary would be increased the commitment on pay hike
post RPL training of certified persons

7 Placements Documentary proof stating

letter of recruitment or tie
ups with placement agencies
which will recruit candidates
past RPL training as per the
specific project

1.2Proposed RPL Locations, Job Roles and Target Details of Project:
In RPL, the Location in which the RPL activity will be conducted is important. Applicants are therefore required to provide full
name (i.e. Project Type 1 — Name of Venue, Project Type 2 — Company Name & Project Type 3- Training Centre Nome) and
oddress of location in which it will be conducting the RPL activity.

4 Proof of tie-up
with the stated
locations  where

| : { _ the training will be

2. condicted

If the applicant
fails to provide the
3. documents (any or
oll of the tie ups)
the taorgets shall
be reduced

praportionately

SRR v o~ v e R e e el e T g Tt
@



1.3Proposed RPL Locations, Job Roles and Target Details of Project:
in RPL the Location in which the RPL activity will be cohdutted is Important. Applicants are therefore required to provide full
hame (l.e. Project Type 1 — Name of Venue, Project Type 2 = Company Name & Project Type 3- Training Centre Nume) and
address of focation in which it will be conducting the RPL activity,

4, i Proof of tie-up
with the stated
locations where
 the training will be

5. I | conducted
If the applicant
. fails to provide the
6. documents {any or

oll of the tie ups)
the targets shall

be reduced
d
SECTION 2: PROJECT EXECUTION
2.1 (a) Mobilization Strategy
Project Type 1&3

It is encouraged that PIA submit field linkages indicating access to a data base or network of potential beneficiaries for Project
Type 1 and 3.

If the nppﬂtantfuik to prov.!de the ddcumenrs f:my or nﬂ of the ugencwsj the targets shall be reduced proportionately.
If a mobilisation agency is engaged, a profile of the agency is to be submitted (see Annexure 5.4).

Proof of Mobilization in the

form of Letter of Intent (LOI)
) :;::;;H:f or  Memorandum  of
q Understanding (MoU) by all
wgeney 1 the entities (panchayats,
unions, corporates  elc.)
involved in mobilization of
the project specific to the
location and the number of
Mame af candidates being targeted by
2 Mobilising the agency.
agency 2

In case the PIA is also the
mobilizing ogency, provide




evidence of having
conducted similar activity

previously.
Name
3 M-::Tmsmzf i If the applicant fails to
agency 3 provide the documents (any

or all of the agencies) the
| targets shall be reduced
proportionately.

2.1 (b) Project Type 2 - Participating Employers

Letter of Interest {LOI} from partlcipatmg mmpanias under Project T‘gpe 2 ls to be attached | to mention lo

ci ng compan mnn i
If an Employer is engaged, a profile of the agency is to be submitted
If the applicant fails to provide the documents (any or all of the agencies) the targets shall be reduced proportionately.

Letter of Intent ?.I.OIJ signed
by all the employers
Nﬂm_e of involved in the scheme
1 Participating showcasing industry and
Employer 1 corporation invalvement
If the applicant fails to
J'L'am.el _ of provide the documents (any
2 Participating or all of the participoting
Employer 2 employers) the targets shall
. be reduced proportionately
Name of
3 Participating
Employer 3

2.2 Pre-Screening Form (to be validated by MSSDS / 55C )
PIA shall submit validated pre-screening format sheet developed for each RPL Job Role. Pre-Screening Form to capture the
candidate’s profile, level of work experience, source of existing knowledge and skills, and any other pertinent information.The
PIA Is expected to collect supporting documentation and evidence from the candidate.
23 Orientation Content (to be validated by MSSDS / 55C) :
As per the RPL Guidelines, the Orientation content of each candidate shall be a minimum of 12 hours and shall include the
following:
33 Domain Training .. & Hours

(clarifying any doubts/gaps a candidate may have with respect to the Job Role including the

topic of Health and Safety)




2. Soft Skills and Entrepreneurship Tips specific to the Job Role 4 Hours
. lF{ﬁincla_l_,and :I_lg_ltal literacy tralning are mandatory)
3. Familiarization to the Assessment Process and Terms 2 Hours

Applicants to specify the topic and subtopics to be covered under each of the aforementioned areas, the duration for each topic
ond expected outcome.

The topics and subtopics proposed shall be aligned to the findings of the sample survey. it Is mondatory that a lesson on digital
transactions be imparted.

“S.no I ‘l'ufi: l Suhtqplu
Job Role 1

Duration (in hours)  Outcome

24 Bridge course details, if proposed (MSSD5 & SDEED will decide applicability of bridge training and whether to accept
or not)
[content to be validated by 55C / MSSDS)
Bridge course shall not be of more than 68 hours in duration. Accordingly, Bridge course shall be over and above the minimum
12 hours of orientation, The additional topics and subtopics proposed to be covered under Bridge Course shall be aligned to
the findings of the sample survey. Bridge course shall focus on both Core and Non-Core NOSs of the job role, however inclusion
of at least one Core NOS is mandatory.
2.4.1  Provide justification for Bridge Course
Applicant to justify the requirement of a bridge course for candidates in this project

1
2
3

2.4.2 PIA to Provide the Bridge course content applicable for each job role. Indicate a summary of Topics of the same
below.

R - LY I TR R

2.5 Job-Role Specific Kit (MSSDS / SDEED may change the provision if required)

Following items shall be mandatorily provided to candidates during orientation.

. 01 PMKUVA T-shirt/Jacket

. 01 PMKUVA Cap

All aforementioned items are to be procured from MSSDS / NSDC empaneled vendors (Details of the same will be provided
later.

Over and above the above mentioned items, PIA may give additional job role specific items. Details to be mentioned below.




L&
z? =, = =, = =

(3 — . = |
Sample of Additional ltems to be provided to Executive Committee for Approval: JALOSG T3
26 Med]atﬁ 1ernl 10 E-Tel i H TTET i A maod

Describe what efforts will be made to ensure that the project receives sufficient media coverage on the follcming piatfnrms
Print, Electronic (Radio and TV) and Social Media Summarize the plan in tables below

Tl,'pe [Newspapwf Magazine/ Tabloid/ Others please specifv] Fraquency

| <Type> (Name)
| <Type> (Name)

| <Type> (Name) |

Type (Brochure/ Flyer/ Standea/ Other please specify) Frequincy

<Type> [Name)

<Type> (Name)_

<Type> (Name)

“Type [Elettronic - website/ Social - Facebook, Linkedin,
 Televisian Advm%sen*rents} Other please specify)

<?\;p@: [Nama)

VR | frequency

— = Y - e e o — = — — —

| <Type> (Name)

‘ <Type> (Name)

Type (Govt. / Nom-Govt. charinels/ Local Radios/ Other please |
specity) | e T L. | e Y seernn oty
tTvpeH,'Namel | |

i <Type> (Name) ! |

<Type> [NMame) ‘




SECTION 3: PROJECT MONITORING

3.1. Team from Applicant Organization Overseeing On-ground Implementation
Please specify the individual/team from the opplicant side thot will be overseeing the gn-ground implementation,

§.no | Name ‘Qualification Designation E-mall Phone Number
1
2

SECTION 4: PROJECT FINANCIALS

Select and fill the cost breakdown as per the type of project proposed. Applicant should indicate the tatal project fund that will
be utilized in accordance to the costs heods and ceilings indicated. PIA to fill in all expense heads specified. Separate cost
calculation sheets for cost heads ossocioted with PlA payout shall be submitted along with this proposal |

Details of total project cost

PIA payout per candidate (Variable Cost)

a. | Mobilization expenses
{Maximum per candidate cost: Rs. 200}
{Not to be included in Type 2 projects)

b. | Orlentation expenses

c. | Branding and publicity expenses

[Maximum per candidate cost: Rs. 100} i 1
- Type 1-1,140
d. | Job role-specific kit expenses Type 2-940
{Maximum per candidate cost: Rs.200) Type 3~ 1,140

01 PMKUVA  Standard  T-shirt/ Jacket
(Fixed per candidate cost: As.120)

01 PMKUVA Standard Cap
{Fixed per candidate cost: Rs, 40)

Other additional items
(please add more rows, if required)

2 | Assessment payout per candidate (Subject to change from Notification of MSDE/NSDC/SDED/55C)

NSQF Level Commaon Norms Category 1 2 3
10

Senior Level/ Specialized,
: Ex e leval 1125 9375 750
? Mid Level/ Admini i
r; - vel/ ministrative 475 825 675
- Employment
4

Entry level/ Operational 500 750 €00
3 Employment
2 Pre — employment (For schools) /
A Non— Organizational S X0 s
3. | Candidate payout 500 to 1000

*PlA may add expenses for bridge
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